At

SAINT CHRISTOPHER AND NEVIS
COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

P. 0. Box 1 Customs & Excise Department ,
Basseterre Tel: (869)465-7227
St Kitts West Indies Fax: (869)465-8519
Ref. No:
27" September 2010
MEMORANDUM

TO: IMPORTERS/CUSTOMS BROKERS
FROM: COMPTROLLER OF CUSTOMS

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF HS 2007 STRUCTURE

Effective 1°° October 2010 the Customs Department will implement the H.S. 2007 Tariff
Structure. Kindly be advised that this does not affect current tariff rates except for
instances where imports are classified under different headings.

For information relating to amendments to the H.S. please visit the World Customs
Organization’s website at www.wcoomd.org. Select the appropriate language. Then
select “nomenclature”, under the heading “Tools and Instrument” select
“nomenclature”. Here you will find information on the H.S. 2007 amendments as of Jan
2007 such as deletions, additions etc. and other consequential amendments.

For further clarification and any assistance required feel free to contact the Customs
Department at 466-7227 ext 227 as we will endeavor to make the transitional process as
easy as possible.

All concerned are kindly asked to note the above and be guided accordingly.

—

——==="Rodney Harris
Comptroller of Customs




